
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: July 15, 2024 

FROM: Jim Bolz, Director of Public Works 

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on an agreement with Bolivar Water Supply 
Corporation (WSC) for the transfer of 2.4 acres located within Bolivar WSC’s 
Water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) into the City of Sanger’s 
Water CCN; and, authorize the City Manager to execute said agreement. 

 
SUMMARY: 

 The developer, Sky110, desires to obtain retail water service from the City of Sanger 
 The City of Sanger has the capability to provide service to the Sky110 development 
 Bolivar WSC has never provided retail water service to the Sky110 tract 

 
 
 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  N/A   Amount: N/A  GL Account:  N/A 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 
Staff recommends approval 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Water CCN Service Area Transfer Agreement 
 Exhibit A – The “Sky110 Transfer Tract” 


